
  
MEMORANDUM  

TO:    Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners (BCC)  
    Sitting/Acting as Clackamas County Extension & 4-H Service 

District Board of Directors 
FROM:  Nancy Bush, COO  
RE:    OSU Extension/Clackamas Community College Building Update  
DATE:   January 27, 2026  

 

REQUEST: None, informational update only.  

BACKGROUND:   

Clackamas Community College (CCC) and OSU Extension Service (OSU) are collaborating on 
the development of a new facility that will house programs from both organizations.  Planning for 
the project has been underway for approximately two years, with construction planning beginning 
in the summer of 2025.   

The OSU Extension Service Board has signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with 
CCC that outlines expectations and includes a $15.1 million commitment from OSU Extension 
for its portion of the building, including shared space.      

On December 31, 2025, members of the OSU Extension Service Board received a letter of 
concern from Oregon State University Extension Service outlining several issues of concern 
related to the project. These concerns were discussed during a meeting that included 
Commissioner Martha Schrader, serving as the board’s liaison to the project and OSU 
Extension, OSU Extension university staff, and CCC management.    

During the meeting, Commissioner Schrader reviewed each concern to ensure they were fully 
discussed and that all parties had a clear understanding of the path forward.  At the conclusion of 
the meeting, all parties agreed that the project remains solid and that the concerns had been 
satisfactorily addressed.     

RECOMMENDATION: No recommendation, update only.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
Nancy Bush, County Administration  

Attachment #1:  OSU Extension Center Letter   
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